From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent:  Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:19 PM
To: Boger, Cart A

Cc: Lozano, Debbie

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Request
Thanks, Carl.

| will send your comment forward.

Elaine

From: Boger, Carl A

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Charlson, Elaine

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Reqguest

flaine,
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I would rather treat both groups of students the same. So students who took the initiative of
reenrolling and going through the process are penalized? The same rationale for the student to have
their previous grades removed are the same for the two groups of students.

Carl A. Boger Jr., Ph. D.

Associate Dean of Academic Programs

Clinton L. Rappole Endowed Chair

Conrad N. Hilton College of Hotel and Restaurant Management
University of Houston

Houston, TX 77204

Phone: 713-743-2610

Fax: 713-743-1800

cboger@uh.edu

From: Charlson, Elaine
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;

"kirkland@uh.edu’; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh.edu; Bowen, John T; Boger,
Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith; Evans, lan; Pritchard, Lamar; Smesny, Andrea

L; fitz@uh.edy; Lewalien, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; 'antel@uh.edu’ (antel@uh.edu)

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request
Oops!! | forgot the attachment — sorry.

Elaine

From: Charlson, Elaine
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:46 PM
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